CARSON UROLOGISTS, LTD.
1425 Vista Lane

Carson City, NV 89703
James A. Cunningham M.D. Roland N. Chen, M.D. Randall G. Nixon, M.D.

Thank you for your recent inquiry regarding a vasectomy reversal. We hope
the following financial information will be helpful in making your decision.

Procedure fee for surgeon $4,500

Assistant surgeon 1,125
$5,625
(This fee is for the surgery only)

There will be separate surgical charges for the facility and anesthesia. The
following information will be useful in obtaining those estimates.

Anesthesia 877-432-5038
Procedure length is 2 % hours

Facility ~ 775-883-1700

Procedure code is 55400 (be sure to indicate that procedure is bilateral)
Procedure is outpatient.

This is an elective surgery that is rarely covered by insurance.
Because of this, the entire balance would need to be paid 72 hours prior to

surgery.

Please call if there are any questions.

Sincerely,

Jodee 775-841-4591



